



Angus Smith

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Focused Videographer with extensive experience in filmmaking and editing for varied clients and purposes. Organised with strong time management abilities to complete shoots within hard deadlines. Professional and commercially aware for positive staff and client relations.

WORK HISTORY

Videographer 01/2023 - Current

Northern Goose - Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear

Freelance videographer creating social media and TV content for brands and businesses globally.

Working with companies such as the NHS, TUI and the BBC

Camera Assistant 01/2022 - 12/2022

BBC - Newcastle upon Tyne

Runner - Dickens Real deal 01/2016 - 02/2016

ITV - Harrogate

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Sports science , 05/2018

Northumbria university - Newcastle

CONTACT

 61 Ouseburn Wharf

 07800894451

 angussmith123@gmail.com

 05/08/1996

 British

www.northerngoose.co.uk

SKILLS

- Adobe Premier Pro
- Shot creation
- DaVinci Resolve
- Video editing
- Camera positioning
- Editing abilities